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M Gma |I Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Price difference relating to PO CBAT61436

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 11 January 2021 at 15:43

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@circlehealth.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2021 at 15:40

Subject: RE: Price difference relating to PO CBAT61436

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hey Kate,

Yes you may proceed with the order.

Is it possible to get the order delivered tomorrow or are we too far past the cut off?

Cheers,

Jon

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 11 January 2021 14:10

To: Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@circlehealth.co.uk>
Subject: Price difference relating to PO CBAT61436

Good afternoon Jonathan,

Thank you for your order.

Please could I let you know that the price of item 1500121-5 is £2057?

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with your order.
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Many thanks.

Kind regards.

Kate Griffiths

Humanmed UK

=N

Jonathan French
Senior Stores Assistant
Circle Bath Hospital

Foxcote Avenue
Peasedown St John
Bath

Somerset

BA2 8SF

Tel: 01761 422270

www.circlehealth.co.uk

Follow us on LinkedIn

This email is from Circle Hospital (Bath) Limited (06296104). Circle is the registered trademark and trading name of Circle Health Limited, a private limited company
registered in England and Wales (5042771) with its registered office at 32 Welbeck Street, London W1G 8EU. To view our full disclaimer, please click here.
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